Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, 10 September, 2020 2:08 PM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'

Cc: ‘MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe’; 'KHAN, Faizan'; ‘Nadeem Jan'; anwarr@who.int
Subject: FW: Absentee Report of UCPO Sama Mamozi Mr Rafiq

Dear Mr. Waseem,

With reference to below email UCPO Mr. Rafique is absent from field and he is not attending activities at
DPCR and niether responding to his supervisors calls. Additionally, he has not shared his activity plan for last
1 month. He is recommended for strict duscpilinary action.

In case of any feedback regarding the same please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: ANWAR, Rizwan [mailto:anwarr@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:38 AM

To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: ABBAS, Muhammad <muabbas@who.int>; ALl, Fawad <fali@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN,
Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; Shahzad HASSAN <shhassan@who.int>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: FW: Absentee Report of UCPO Sama Mamozi Mr Rafiq

Dear Shahid Sb
Please find below email from Orakzai Team for your kind information and necessary action at your end .

Regards
Rizwan

From: ABBAS, Muhammad <muabbas@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 10:28 AM

To: ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int>

Cc: ALl, Fawad <fali@who.int>; Shahzad HASSAN <shhassan@who.int>; Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; ABBAS,
Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; MUHAMMAD
RAFIQ <mrafig.chem@gmail.com>

Subject: Absentee Report of UCPO Sama Mamozi Mr Rafiq

Respected sir it has to report that Mr Rafig Ucpo is totally out of contact. Sir he is neither attending any activity at DPCR
nor responding to message and calls done by me and Dr Fawad. Sir he also don’t share his plan and activity for last 1
month. Sir more over day before yesterday when Dr Fawad called his brother. Upon asking his brother about his where
about he bluntly replied that he don’t know. Fawad can comment better on it. Please guide us.
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